[5 Outlook

RE: SWLA Destruction

From MILLER Denise * DEQ <Denise.MILLER@deq.oregon.gov>

Date Thu 12/16/2021 8:27 PM

To  FULLER Brian * DEQ <Brian.FULLER@deq.oregon.gov>; YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ
<Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>; RecordsRequest * DEQ <recordsrequest@deg.oregon.gov>

Cc  SADOFSKY Seth * DEQ <Seth.SADOFSKY@deq.oregon.gov>

Thank you all; I'll get this done.

From: FULLER Brian * DEQ <Brian.FULLER@deq.oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 8:24 PM

To: YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>; MILLER Denise * DEQ
<Denise.MILLER@deq.oregon.gov>; RecordsRequest * DEQ <recordsrequest@deq.oregon.gov>
Cc: SADOFSKY Seth * DEQ <Seth.SADOFSKY@deq.oregon.gov>

Subject: Re: SWLA Destruction

Approved.

From: YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 2:21:43 PM

To: MILLER Denise * DEQ <Denise.MILLER@deg.oregon.gov>; FULLER Brian * DEQ
<Brian.FULLER@deg.oregon.gov>; RecordsRequest * DEQ <recordsrequest@deq.oregon.gov>
Cc: SADOFSKY Seth * DEQ <Seth.SADOFSKY@deq.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: SWLA Destruction

Approved, thanks!

From: MILLER Denise * DEQ <Denise.MILLER@deq.oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 9:20 AM

To: FULLER Brian * DEQ <Brian.FULLER@deq.oregon.gov>; RecordsRequest * DEQ
<recordsrequest@deg.oregon.gov>

Cc: SADOFSKY Seth * DEQ <Seth.SADOFSKY@deq.oregon.gov>; MILLER Denise * DEQ
<Denise.MILLER@deq.oregon.gov>

Subject: SWLA Destruction

Hi Brian,

This is the last step so that | can complete the destruction process of the historic SWLAs.
| have attached a copy of the completed destruction authorization form for your approval and copied Leela/Kristin
for their approval.

Thank you.

Best,

Denise

Denise L. Miller

Materials Management Permit Coordinator | Admin Specialist
Western Region |165 E. 7th Ave., Suite. 100, Eugene, OR 97401-3049
denise.miller@deq.state.or.us |541.687.7465 | 800.844.8467 x 7465 (in Oregon)




We are modernizing and upgrading

the way we process information at

DEQ with Your DEQ Online: a new

centralized hub for communities,
YOUR EEJIONLINE businesses and individuals.

Click here to learn more.

We are in the process of modernizing and upgrading the way we accept, share and process information at DEQ with
Your DEQ Online: a new centralized hub for communities, businesses and individuals.



DEQ Records Destruction Authorization Form

Before destroying records, email this form to your manager & RecordsRequest@deq.state.or.us to obtain authorization.

Records destruction procedure

Program/section name:

Program staff requesting destruction:

Approving Manager:

Authorization is by email only, no signatures required.

DEQ Retention Schedule

Materials Management/Solid Waste

Denise Miller

Brian Fuller

State General Retention Schedule

Date approved by records officer:

Date destroyed:

Date
Staff approved by
Schedule Name/ # (select from Series # (from Retention period Contents (any additional description or Program/Se requesting Approving records
dropdown in space below) schedule) Series Name (from schedule) (from schedule) attach detailed list) Date(s) ction Name destruction manager officer
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Rexius Yd #1 - SWLA 1314 2008 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Residuals Processing LLC - SWLA #1373 2008 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy Rexius Yd #2 - SWLA 1378 2009 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Agri-Plas - SWLA #1380 2009 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy Rexius - SWLA #1397 2010 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy Blackwell Road Site - SWLA #1404 2009 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  White City Lagoons - SWLA #2551 2000 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Gale's Towing & Recovery - SWLA #2554 2000 Waste Miller Brian Fuller



https://ormswd2.synergydcs.com/HPRMWebDrawer/Record/5792800/File/document
http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Documents/recordsmgmt/sched/schedule-deq.pdf
http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Documents/recordsmgmt/sched/schedule-deq.pdf
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?selectedDivision=591
http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Documents/recordsmgmt/sched/schedule-deq.pdf

Materials

Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  City of Turner Sewer System - SWLA #2556 2000 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  City of Eugene Airport - SWLA #2566 2000 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Sutherlin School District - SWLA #2575 2000 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization City of Eugene/Green Hill Road - SWLA Nos. nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy 2566 & 2571 2000 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Columbia Crest Landscaping - SWLA A208 1988 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  John Williams Jr. - SWLA A209 1988 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy ~ ODFW Marion Forks - SWLA A214 1988 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy =~ Weyerhaeuser - SWLA A217 1988 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Clyde Beber - SWLA A219 1989 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy ~ OSHD Tim Dodson -SWLA A238 1990 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Roseburg Lumber - SWLA A246 1991 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  James A. Cochran - SWLA A261 1992 Waste Miller Brian Fuller




Materials

Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Oregon Pacific Salmon Pond - SWLA A264 1992 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy ~ Cascade Wood Products - SWLA A271 1992 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy ~ ODOT Maintenance Newport - SWLA A295 1994 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy =~ ODOT Maintenance Site - SWLA A300 1994 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy ~ ODOT Santiam - SWLA A308 1994 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy Ken Bostick - SWLA A323 1994 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Beassett Hyland Energy - SWLA A325 1994 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Stone Forest Industries - SWLA A357 1995 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Georgia-Pacific Philomath - SWLA A364 1995 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy ~ American Waste Management - SWLA A367 1995 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Georgia-Pacific - SWLA A371 1995 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy North Albany/South Stage - SWLA A373 1995 Waste Miller Brian Fuller




Materials

Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy Richard A. Heard - SWLA #A400 1996 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization Boise Cascade Bill Gorman Property - SWLA nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  #A402 1996 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy Ken and Janet Straw - PCS - SWLA A403 1996 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy North Bend School District - SWLA A429 1996 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Rogue Tire Recyclers - SWLA #A444 1997 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization Oregon International Port of Coos Bay - nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy = SWLA #A454 1997 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  City of Roseburg LOA - SWLA #A457 1997 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy Helen Hendrix - SWLA A468 1998 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization Oregon Parks and Recreation Dept.- Valley nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  of the Rogue State Park - SWLA #A472 1997 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Turnbull's Umpqua Pumping - SWLA #A485 1998 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy  Stevens Engineering, Inc. - SWLA #A501 1998 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
Materials
Solid Waste Letter 10 years after Manageme
Authorizations (Temporary  authorization nt/Solid Denise
DEQ Special Schedule: 2008-0009 271(b) Licenses) expires, destroy Elton Ball/Ball Bros. Chevron - SWLA A531 1999 Waste Miller Brian Fuller
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